CV - Brennan Holt

Address: Urban str 120, 10967 Germany

Phone: <u>+ 49 163 8111 553</u>

E-mail: Holtdinglish@gmail.com

Date of birth: 17.10.1980

Nationality: American

I am a freelance translator working in Berlin, where I have resided for the past seven years. Having grown up in the United States in a bilingual family, I consider myself a native speaker of both English and Spanish. I translate a wide range of texts, including technical, financial, business, marketing and journalistic documents. Recent work has included websites, technical manuals, financial reports, magazine articles, PR press releases and museum catalogues'.

Academic Qualifications

1999 - 2003: University of Oregon. Universidad de

Salamanca. Freie Universitaet Berlin

BA: Literature, Language Studies. Romance and Germanic.

First class.

Distinction in preliminary examinations.

Scholarship 2001 – 2002.

1998-1999 – AFS exchange program to Portugal 1998 – High School diploma Newport, Oregon Previous employment experience:

Working History

1998-2003 - A plethora or various jobs as befitting a writer, traveller and student of language.

2003 – Present - Since leaving the University in 2003 I have concentrated almost exclusively on translating, beginning with prose, poetry and academic texts with the period after 2005 being wholly dedicated to Freelance translating and development of skills in a wider spectrum of fields.

Additional Skills

Comprehensive IT and office skills.

Team work and good interpersonal skills having worked with authors and PMs alike.

Languages

Native English, Native Spanish, fluent German, fluent Portuguese.

References on request.

Brennan Holt

Holtdinglish@gmail.com